

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

I was out of town for the first meeting of WBTHA in RAFFLE September. So, I would like to thank Secretary Bonnie Watson for sharing her notes with me. The first meeting of WBTHA in September was held on the 6th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with seven members present. The minutes from the August 16th meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Club refunded Linda Morgan's entry fee. *Nobody knows is Joe Clayton will attend this vear's DSTH.

NEW BUSINESS

*President David Scales mentioned our plans for Friday October 7th, and our Club meal. *Treasurer Joe Box gave a Treasurer's report, including the refund to Linda Morgan.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1958, 1927, 1934, 1920, 1924 (for the money), and 1950. There were no matches. **Oldest Coin: Perry Watson** won with an 1890 Indian Head penny.

1st Draw: Perry Watson won a 1918 Standing Liberty half dollar. 2nd Draw: David Scales won a New York Police Dept. challenge coin. Door Prize: Mike Wardlow

won his \$4.00 cash back.

MARBLE GAME

Perry Watson won the opportunity to draw a marble and he drew a clear marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:16 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in September was held on the 20th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with ten members present. The minutes of the September 6th meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson, and were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*Joe Clayton will not be able to hunt the DSTH. He will try to come by Friday if possible to help plant targets. *Jim Self will not be able to attend due to his and his wife's health issues.

NEW BUSINESS

*The most up to date count for our hunt is 38 registered detectorists.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Arrowhead with an 1899 Indian head penny attached: #2 Good Luck Charm (Adult), Heads I win, Tails you lose.: #3 1904 watch fob from Parker & Davis who lost to Roosevelt in the election. #1 was the winner and was found by Perry Watson! #2 and #3 tied for second, and were found by David Scales and Mike Wardlow respectively.

Bingo Coins: Nobody had any coins this time.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Bonnie Watson won a Peace Dollar. 2nd Draw: Don Wilbanks won an LED flashlight.

MARBLE GAME

Mike Wardlow won the chance to draw a marble. He drew a clear marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, the regular meeting adjourned at 8:30PM. Immediately following the regular meeting, a Hunt Committee meeting was brought to order by Presi-

Volume 19, Issue 10 October 2016

dent Scales. The Hunt Committee meeting adjourned at 8:50 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

October 4, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. October 8, 2016 Deep South **Treasure Hunt. Smith Lake** Park. October 15, 2016 Tri-State Coin & Relic Hunters Club Open Hunt. October 18, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. November 1, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. November 11, 2016 Veterans Day. November 8, 2016 Election November 15, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. November 24, 2016 Thanksgiving Dav. December 25, 2016 Christmas Day.

